
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
June 13, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
June 7, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District is scheduled for 
Monday, June 13, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center, 
14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 9, 2022 Meeting  
 
 IV. Acceptance of Minutes of the May 9, 2022 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines 

& Frank to Conduct Fiscal Year 2022 Audit 
 
 VI. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report 
 
 VII. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Approved Budget 
 
 VIII. Discussion of Public Hearing to be Held July 11, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
 IX. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Renewal Proposals 
  
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   



  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3557) 
 
  D. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Consideration of Atlantic Coast High School’s Use of Amenity Center 

Pool 
 
   3. Discussion of No Diaper Policy in Lap Pool 
 
   4. Discussion of Violation of Bartram Club Rental Policies Regarding 

Alcohol  
   
  E. Operation Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Lake Doctors Service Report 
 
   3. VerdeGo Landscape Status Report 
 
   4. Proposals for Facility Painting  
 
   5. Proposals for Dock Replacement 
 
   6. Amenity Camera Repair 
   
  XI. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2022 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XIII. Action Items for Follow-Up 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center 
 
 XV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, May 9, 2022 at 8:42 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club 

Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kevin Colcord Chairman 
 Andrew Walden Vice Chairman 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Derri Lassiter Young Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel by telephone 
 George Katsaras District Engineer by telephone 
 Sue O’Lear Bartram Club Manager 
 Winslow Wheeler Vesta/Amenity Services Group by telephone 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 9, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 11, 2022 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden seconded by Mr. Colcord with all in 
favor the minutes of the April 11, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 



May 9, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding VerdeGo & AgPro 

 This item tabled.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Renewal Agreement with 
VerdeGo for Landscape Maintenance 
Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated as you will recall this was the proposal you approved at the last meeting, 

counsel put that into a form of agreement and approving this does not impact your ability to 

terminate it down the road or go out for an RFP at some point. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. McKinney with all in 
favor the agreement with VerdeGo for landscape maintenance was 
renewed for fiscal year 2023.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Renewal Agreement with The 
Lake Doctors for Aquatic Management 
Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated this is a proposal that you approved at your last meeting and it has been 

put in the form of agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor agreement with The Lake Doctors for fiscal year 2023 was 
approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
Proposed Budget 

 Mr. Oliver outlined the process for approving and then adopting the budget, the general 

fund, capital reserve and debt service fund budget.  Under the general fund budget is the 

administrative section that is used to operate the district administratively, the adopted budget for 

FY22 is $198,000 and the far right column is the proposed budget for next year at $208,000 an 

increase of roughly $10,000, Amenity Center this year was $731,000 and proposed is $832,000 

roughly $101,000 increase, grounds maintenance goes from $457,000 to $516,000 roughly a 

$76,000 increase.  The most important thing for me to point out is I have seen no sharp increases 

in that section until you get to the capital reserves and that increase goes from $168,000 to 

$229,000 and the reason I have that as a placeholder right now is as you reviewed your capital 



May 9, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

reserve study last year they proposed a steep increase in capital reserve and we kind of met them 

in the middle, we didn’t do the full increase.  This year they were suggesting that we increase that 

amount up to about $260,000 and I split the difference between what we had last year and what 

we have been asked to provide for next year.  That number is fluid and we can change that as we 

go through the budget process.   

 Assessment tables, for the largest lots, the 80-foot product the assessment increase of $135 

on an annual basis and the smallest lots, the 50 foot lots it is an increase of $113 on an annual 

basis.   

 As you prepare for the next meeting, I encourage you to have conversations with staff and 

dig into the numbers and see where we can make some changes so when we have that meeting and 

the budget hearing in July you will be able to have those discussions with residents here, because 

there will be a lot of residents here at the public hearing.  You may make some changes based on 

the input you hear at the budget hearing.  We will adopt the budget in July because we have to get 

the assessment roll to the Duval County tax collector by July 31st.   

 Mr. Colcord stated if we have to go out for bids on landscape maintenance, the proposed 

increase just presented will not be enough to cover the expected increase. 

 Mr. Oliver stated it is too late to go out for bids at this time to include it in the budget 

numbers.  You have to put together a comprehensive scope of services and the scope will be 50-

75 pages because it has to be explicit so everyone understands fully what the expectations are and 

it will take a couple meetings just to get it in correct shape then you go out for bid, you have a pre-

bid meeting with people onsite to inspect the area then eventually you get the proposals back and 

rank them.  I don’t think you are there right now because first you try to fix what you have and 

that is doable.  What I’m seeing right now with landscaping companies is there is nothing unique 

with what Bartram Springs is realizing, it is happening in all the districts.  Like so many sectors of 

our economy covid has impacted landscape maintenance companies as well as labor costs 

increases too.  I request that you don’t link this budget to landscaping.  Landscaping changes can 

happen any time during the fiscal year and we will find a way to fiscally make it work.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-05 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2023 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 
for Adoption (July 11, 2022 Adoption Date) 



May 9, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Ms. Young with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-05 approving the proposed budget and setting 
the public hearing for July 11, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Committee Ranking of 
Proposals to Perform the Audit for Fiscal 
Year 2022 

 Mr. Oliver stated the audit committee met earlier today and ranked the two proposals we 

received, Berger Toombs was first, Grau & Associates was second.  We ask the board to accept 

those rankings and direct staff to get an engagement letter from Berger Toombs for the FY 22 

audit. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the recommendation of the audit committee of Berger Toombs 
being ranked first and Grau & Associates was second was accepted 
and staff was directed to obtain an engagement letter from Berger 
Toombs to perform the fiscal year 2022 audit. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Rubicon for 
Waste Disposal 

 This item tabled. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated I want to remind everyone that the general election qualifying period for 

seats 2 and 4 will be on June 13th through June 17th.  You can prequalify with the supervisor of 

elections also.  We talked about it at several meetings and sent an eblast about it and it is on the 



May 9, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

website.  I think we have done everything we can to let people know.  It will also be advertised in 

the newspaper. 

 

 D. General Manager - Report 

 Ms. O’Lear gave an overview of the monthly memorandum, which was included in the 

agenda package.   

 

 E. Operation Manager  

 1. Report 

 A copy of the field operations manager’s report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Capital Reserve Costs  

 A copy of the capital reserve costs was included in the agenda package. 

 

3. VerdeGo Reports 

 A copy of VerdeGo service reports were included in the agenda package. 

 

4. Lake Doctors Report 

 A copy of The Lake Doctors service reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Other matters discussed:  take a hard look at the painting spreadsheets, traffic study at front 

entrance, Duval County sign on the district’s property line needs to be reinstalled, need for catch 

& release signage, conflicting classes of yoga and Zumba, personal trainers, speeders through 

school zones and crosswalks. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending March 31, 2022 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 



May 9, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Action Items for Follow-Up 

 Mr. Oliver stated I will send my meeting notes out.  For the June agenda the heavy lift for 

that will be the budget and we will go into detail because when we leave the June meeting we will 

have a budget that will dictate what goes into the mailed notice to residents.  The mailed notice 

will tell when the public hearing is, what it is about, this year’s assessment and next year’s 

proposed assessment.  Our office fields the calls as they come in and we have the specifics about 

why the budget is going up.   

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 13, 2022 at 
8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated our next meeting is June 13, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:53 a.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The Bartram Springs Community Development District audit committee met Monday, 

May 9, 2022 at 8:35 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, 

Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Kevin Colcord 
 Andrew Walden 
 Stephanie McKinney 
 Derri Lassiter Young 
 Jim Oliver 
 Wes Haber by telephone 
 George Katsaras by telephone  
 Sue O’Lear 
 Winslow Wheeler by telephone 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 9, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the audit committee meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Proposals Received in 
Response to the RFP  

 Mr. Oliver stated the two firms that proposed are Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank 

and Grau & Associates, the two largest audit firms in the state and probably do 80% of the CDDs 

throughout the state.  They are both high quality firms and they both can get the job done, they 

have excellent reputations.  The only difference in scoring was with proposers experience I gave 

20 points to Berger Toombs because they are the incumbent so they are more familiar with this 

district right now, although Grau has been the auditor for this district in the past.  I had 80 points 

for Berger Toombs and 79 points for Grau & Associates, however, if you get to price that is the 

big differential.  The full 20 points goes to Berger Toombs because their five-year price is $16,650 

whereas Grau & Associates five-year price is $24,500 so a difference of almost $8,000 spread over 



May 9, 2922 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

five years.  The lowest price gets 20 points and the next one gets a ratio of that or 14 points.  Do 

any of you have a difference in terms of the outcome? 

 Mr. Walden stated I had 100 for Berger Toombs but I gave Grau & Associates 80. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden the ranking 
as outlined by the manager was accepted with Berger Toombs 
with100 points was ranked no. 1 and Grau & Associates with 93 
points was ranked no. 2. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Colcord seconded by Mr. Walden with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:41 a.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 17, 2022 
 
 
 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
 
The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 
You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Bartram Springs Community 
Development District, (the “District”), which comprise governmental activities and each major fund 
as of and for the years ended September 30, 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025, and 2026 which collectively 
comprise the basic financial statements.  We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our 
understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter for the year ending September 30, 
2022, with optional renewals for the years ending September 30, 2023, 2024, 2025, and 2026.  
 
The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial 
statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 
The Responsibilities of the Auditor 
 
We will conduct our audit in accordance with (GAAS). Those standards require that we comply 
with applicable ethical requirements. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 



Bartram Springs Community Development District  
May 17, 2022 
Page 2  
 
 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. However, we 
will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we 
have identified during the audit. 
 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 
 

• Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for the reasonable period of time. 

 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. 
 
We will maintain our independence in accordance with the standards of the American Institute of 
Certified public Accountants. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District  
May 17, 2022 
Page 3  
 
 
The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 
 
Management is responsible for: 
 

1. Identifying and ensuring that the District complies with the laws and regulations applicable 
to its activities, and for informing us about all known violations of such laws or regulations, 
other than those that are clearly inconsequential; 
 

2. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the District involving 
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where 
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements; and 

 
3. Informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 

District received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators, short sellers, vendors, customers or others. 

 
The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity, 
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 
 
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility: 
 

1. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or 
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were 
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not conclude on 
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred 
to below; 
 

2. For the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparations of fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

 
3. To provide us with: 

 
a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including information 
relevant to disclosures; 
 

b. Draft financial statements, including information relevant to their preparation and 
fair presentation, when needed to allowed for the completion of the audit in 
accordance with the proposed timeline; 



Bartram Springs Community Development District  
May 17, 2022 
Page 4  
 
 

c. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of 
the audit; and  
 

d. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

 
As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning 
representations made to us in connection with the audit, including among other items: 
 

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this 
arrangement letter; and 
 

2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the 
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

 
Reporting 
 
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Bartram Springs Community 
Development District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Bartram 
Springs Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified 
opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the 
engagement. 
 
Records and Assistance 
 
During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the of Bartram Springs Community Development District books and records. The 
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the District 
will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession. 
 
The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with James Oliver. The timely and accurate completion of 
this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report. 
 
Other Relevant Information 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report 
has been provided to you, for your information.  
 
Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon sixty (60) days 
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered 
prior to the date of termination. 



Bartram Springs Community Development District  
May 17, 2022 
Page 5  
 
 
Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers 
 
Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed 
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses.  
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of 
this engagement.  Billings are due upon submission.  Our fee for the services described in this 
letter for the year ending September 30, 2022 will not exceed $3,250, unless the scope of the 
engagement is changed, the assistance which of Bartram Springs Community Development 
District has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which 
case we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding.  All other provisions of this letter 
will survive any fee adjustment. The fee for the years ending September 30, 2023 and 2024 will 
not exceed $3,250, and the fee for the years ending September 30, 2025 and 2026 will not exceed 
$3,450. 
 
In the event we are requested or authorized by of Bartram Springs Community Development 
District or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce 
our documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for of Bartram 
Springs Community Development District, of Bartram Springs Community Development District  
will, so long as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse 
us for our professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, 
incurred in responding to such requests. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your 
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other 
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the 
audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a 
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested 
to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency.  
 
Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District  
May 17, 2022 
Page 6  
 
 
Information Security – Miscellaneous Terms 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
Bartram Springs Community Development District’s proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. of Bartram Springs Community Development District agrees that it will not 
provide Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or 
proprietary information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to 
maintain the confidentiality of Bartram Springs Community Development District’s information, 
including the use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 
 
If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on of Bartram Springs Community 
Development District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing 
responsibilities,  of Bartram Springs Community Development District holds harmless and 
releases Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims, 
liabilities, losses and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a known 
misrepresentation by a member of Bartram Springs Community Development District’s 
management, which has caused, in any respect, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank’s breach 
of contract or negligence.  This provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for 
services. 
 
This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and of Bartram Springs Community Development District, 
superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the terms 
of the engagement between the parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Community Development District 
May 17, 2022 
Page 7  

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our 
respective responsibilities. 

Sincerely, 

BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES & FRANK 
J. W. Gaines, CPA 

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee: 

_______________________________________ 

___________________________ ___, _______ 

audit
BTEGF





ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS, 
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(DATED MAY 17, 2022) 

Public Records.  Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided
by law; and

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to
the District; and

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for
in this Agreement.  If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining public records.  All records stored electronically
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the District.

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), 
Florida Statutes.  If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time.  Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.   



 
IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE AUDITOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 
 

GMS-NF, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
TELEPHONE: 904-940-5850 
EMAIL:  JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

 
 
Auditor: J.W. Gaines District: Bartram Springs CDD 
 
By:    _________________________            By:    ________________________ 
 
Title:  Director                                              Title: ________________________ 
 
Date:  May 17, 2022                         Date: ________________________ 

audit
J



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2023

Bartram Springs Community
Development District

June 13, 2022



General Fund
Budget Page 1-2
Narrative Page 3-9

Capital Reserve
Budget Page 10

Debt Service Fund

Budget for Series 2016/2021 Page 11
Amortization Schedule - 2021 Page 12

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Bartram Springs
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2022 4/30/22 5 Months 9/30/22 FY 2023

Revenues

Maintenance Assessments $1,352,945 $1,341,208 $11,738 $1,352,945 $1,522,489
Facility Income $8,000 $6,073 $2,000 $8,073 $8,000
Program Sharing - ASG $7,000 $11,835 $0 $11,835 $7,000
Comcast Revenue Share $20,000 $10,789 $10,266 $21,055 $20,000
Interest / Miscellaneous $200 $1,810 $20 $1,830 $200

Total Revenues $1,388,145 $1,371,715 $24,023 $1,395,738 $1,557,689

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $6,800 $5,000 $11,800 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $520 $383 $903 $918
Engineering $6,000 $1,960 $2,890 $4,850 $6,000
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Arbitrage $600 $600 $0 $600 $600
Attorney $38,000 $8,871 $29,129 $38,000 $38,000
Trustee $12,300 $0 $12,220 $12,220 $12,300
Annual Audit $3,250 $0 $3,250 $3,250 $3,250
Management Fees $53,645 $31,293 $22,352 $53,645 $56,327
Information Technology $1,250 $729 $521 $1,250 $1,450
Website Maintenance $2,340 $1,365 $975 $2,340 $2,340
Telephone $648 $458 $330 $788 $800
Postage $1,000 $530 $450 $980 $1,000
Insurance $55,332 $52,067 $0 $52,067 $62,480
Printing & Binding $1,500 $615 $455 $1,070 $1,500
Records Storage $350 $0 $0 $0 $350
Legal Advertising $2,900 $918 $1,782 $2,700 $2,900
Other Current Charges $1,000 $381 $410 $791 $1,000
Office Supplies $350 $43 $45 $88 $350
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenditures $198,558 $112,325 $80,191 $192,516 $208,740

Amenity Center

Utilities
Electric $65,000 $35,633 $27,000 $62,633 $69,300
Water/Irrigation $26,000 $10,421 $9,877 $20,298 $26,000
Cable $9,580 $6,734 $5,300 $12,034 $13,306
Gas $1,500 $828 $585 $1,413 $1,800
Trash Removal $9,408 $4,556 $4,072 $8,629 $10,262
Security
Security Monitoring $1,000 $400 $0 $400 $1,000
Access Cards $2,200 $603 $603 $1,206 $2,200
Management Contracts
Facility Management $173,493 $101,204 $72,289 $173,493 $206,512
Pool Attendants $77,174 $13,148 $60,182 $73,330 $89,870
Field Operations Management $66,934 $39,045 $27,889 $66,934 $89,274
Pool Maintenance $41,878 $24,429 $17,449 $41,878 $31,553
Janitorial $38,940 $22,715 $16,225 $38,940 $26,830
Gym Monitor $29,496 $17,206 $12,290 $29,496 $31,856

1



Bartram Springs
Community Development District General Fund General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2022 4/30/22 5 Months 9/30/22 FY 2023

Amenity Center Continued
Facility Maintenance $49,844 $32,108 $20,769 $52,876 $68,779
Pool Chemicals $25,000 $12,901 $14,055 $26,956 $30,999
Mobile Application and Amenities Website $3,000 $1,750 $1,250 $3,000 $2,500
Facility Maintenance - COVID $5,000 $3,582 $2,985 $6,567 $7,200
Repairs & Maintenance $64,660 $31,502 $46,069 $77,571 $78,000
Special Events $17,050 $14,733 $6,245 $20,978 $21,000
Holiday Decorations $7,500 $6,231 $1,269 $7,500 $7,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $9,500 $2,836 $6,664 $9,500 $9,500
Office Supplies $4,500 $2,701 $1,799 $4,500 $4,500
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

Amenity Center Expenditures $731,657 $385,265 $354,866 $740,131 $832,741

Grounds Maintenance

Landscape Maintenance $182,000 $104,075 $74,340 $178,415 $183,767
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $24,888 $15,112 $40,000 $40,000
Lake Maintenance $20,328 $11,858 $8,470 $20,328 $21,141
Fountain Maintenance $1,600 $570 $570 $1,140 $1,600
Grounds Maintenance $20,000 $1,480 $7,615 $9,094 $15,000
Pump Repairs $7,500 $1,751 $3,449 $5,200 $7,500
Streetlight Repairs $5,700 $1,350 $0 $1,350 $5,700
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $10,223 $1,500 $11,723 $10,000
Miscellaneous $2,500 $670 $200 $870 $2,500
Capital Reserves Contribution $168,302 $0 $168,302 $168,302 $229,000

Grounds Maintenance Expenditures $457,930 $156,865 $279,557 $436,422 $516,208

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,388,145 $654,454 $714,614 $1,369,069 $1,557,689

EXCESS REVENUES $0 $717,260 ($690,591) $26,669 $0

(1)Carry forward surplus is net of maintenance reserves

FY2023
Product Type Units Per Unit Total Gross Assessments $1,645,934
50' 456 1,012$  461,672$  Less 7.5% Disc. & Collections $123,445
60' 412 1,083$  446,400$  Net Assessments $1,522,489
70' 290 1,154$  334,635$  
80' 242 1,223$  295,977$  
Multi-Family 294 327$  96,196$  
Commercial 21818 0.51$  11,055$  

Gross Assessment 1,645,934$  

Product Type FY2022 Per Unit FY2023 Per Unit Increase / (Decrease)
50' 899$  1,012$  113$  
60' 963$  1,083$  121$  
70' 1,026$  1,154$  128$  
80' 1,088$  1,223$  135$  
Multi-Family 290$  327$  37$  
Commercial 0.4545$  0.5067$  0.0521$  

2



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments 

The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all assessed property within the District to fund all 
of the General Operating and Maintenance Expenditures for the fiscal year. 

Facility Income 

Represents miscellaneous income received for activities related to the Amenity Center. 

Program Sharing Income – ASG 

Represents miscellaneous income received based on the Sharing of Revenues agreement between the District and 
ASG. 

Comcast Revenue Share 

Funding Received from Comcast for marketing support. 

Interest / Miscellaneous 

The District will have all excess funds invested with U.S. Bank.  The amount is based upon the estimated 
average balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

   Supervisor Fees 

The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year. 
The amount for the fiscal year is based upon five supervisors attending the estimated 12 annual meetings. 

FICA Expense 

These expenses represent the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from the Board of 
Supervisors checks. 

Engineering 

The District's engineering firm, England, Thims & Miller, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to 
the District, including attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc.  

Assessment Roll 

GMS, LLC serves as the District’s collection agent and certifies the District’s non-ad valorem assessments with 
the county tax collector.  

Arbitrage 

The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the District’s Series 2016 
Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds. 

3



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

Attorney 

The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP will be providing general legal services to the District, including 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of operating and maintenance 
contracts, etc. 

Trustee 

The District issued $15,175,000 Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds which are held by a Trustee 
with US Bank, N.A.  The amount of the trustee fee is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District 
for the Series 2021 bonds. 

Annual Audit 

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public 
Accounting Firm.  Berger currently serves as the District’s Independent Auditor.  

Management Fees 

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement 
with Governmental Management Services, LLC.   

Information Technology 

Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video 
conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.  

Website Maintenance 

Represents the costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in accordance with 
Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, security and firewall 
maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website backups, etc.  The District also 
uses Unicorn Web Services for community monthly updates. 

Telephone 

Telephone and fax machine. 

Postage 

Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 

Insurance 

The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance.  
Florida Insurance Alliance specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   

Contract Monthly Annual
GMS 100$   1,200$   
Unicorn Web Services 95$   1,140$   

2,340$   

4



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

Printing & Binding 

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes 
etc. 

Records Storage 

All documents of the District will be copied and stored electronically with automatic back up to ensure complete 
records. Back up of all records will be keep off-site for security and safety. 

Legal Advertising 

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc. in the Daily 
Record. 

Other Current Charges  

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 

Office Supplies 

This includes miscellaneous office supplies. 

   Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  This is the 
only expense under this category for the District. 

 Amenity Center: 

  Electric & Water 

The District has utility accounts with JEA to provide electricity and water for the District. 

Electric Acct # Location Monthly Annual

22489908 14532 Cherry Lake Dr E Apt TRCT 3,600 43,200
22493394 14543 Cherry Lake Dr W Apt LS01 12 140
22508751 17 Everest La Apt SG01 1,425 17,100
89095424 14751 Bartram Springs Pkwy 85 1,020
22493397 14857 Bartram Springs Pkwy 55 660

Contingency 653 7,840

Total Electric 69,300

5



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

   Phone/Cable/Internet 

The District has accounts with Comcast to provide telephone, cable television services, and internet for the 
Amenity Center. 

Gas 

The District has accounts with TECO-Peoples Gas and Florida Natural Gas to provide gas to the Amenity Center. 

Trash Removal 

The District uses Logistic Rubicon Global for refuse picking up at the Amenity Center. 

Security Monitoring 

The District has contracted with Atlantic Companies, Inc. to monitor the Amenity Center. 

Access Cards 

Cost of access cards for issuance to new residents and to replace lost or damaged cards. 

Water & Sewer Account # Location Monthly Annual

60940149 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 257 3,078
60940149 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 171 2,052
83003017 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 151 1,807
83003017 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 103 1,236
68272587 14751 Bartram Springs Pkwy 88 1,059
68272587 14751 Bartram Springs Pkwy 50 601

Contingency 291 3,497
Total Water & Sewer 13,331
Irrigation Account # Location Monthly Annual

61905337 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 736 8,836
74759444 14752 Bartram Springs Pkwy 69 833

Contingency 250 3,000
Total Irrigation 1,056 12,669

Total Water/Sewer & Irrigation 26,000

Account # Location Monthly Annual
8495-74-121-1618453 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E OFC 668             8,016            
8495-74-121-2680338 Fitness Center 165             1,980            
8495-74-120-3774991 14751 Bartram Springs Pkwy 235             2,820            

Contingency 41 490 
TOTAL CABLE 1,109          13,306          

Vendor Account # Location Monthly Annual
TECO 211003320143 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E 35            420        
TECO 221003032432 14531 Cherry Lake Dr E Fire Pit 45            540        

Florida Natural Gas 38487 Inside FERC FGTZ3 10            120        
Florida Natural Gas 38488 Inside FERC FGTZ3 30            360        

Vesta Gas for Cart 15            180        
Contingency 15            180        

TOTAL GAS 150          1,800     

6



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

Facility Management 

The District contracted with Vesta Property Services to provide management services for the Amenity Center. 
This included staffing of amenity center with full-time and part-time personnel, to include a general manager and 
assistant general manager. 

Pool Attendants 

The District has contracted with Vesta Property Services to provide pool attendants during the operating season 
for the pool.  This line includes night swim for extended evening hours staffing of front office pool monitors, and 
lifeguards.   

Field Operations Management 

The District is contracted with Vesta Property Services for a full-time employee to manage maintenance contracts 
for the District and manage community appearance of all common areas and District facilities. 

Pool Maintenance 

The District utilizes the services of Vesta Property Services to maintain the pool. 

Janitorial Services 

The District utilizes the services of Vesta Property Services to provide janitorial services. 

Gym Monitor 

The District contracts with Vesta Property Services for monitor of fitness room during evening hours of fitness 
room operations when front office is not staffed.  Monitor duties are to prevent unauthorized use of fitness room 
and prevent vandalism or misuse of equipment. 

Facility Maintenance 

The District has contract with Vesta Property Services to provide a full-time maintenance employee at the amenity 
center. 

Pool Chemicals 

The District has contracted with Pool Sure for purchase and delivery of pool chemicals. 

Mobile Application and Amenities Website 

Alternative mobile communication of information related to Amenity Facilities for residents and patrons included 
but not limited to hours of operations, resident programs, special events, and other services for the District. 
Contracted with Vesta to manage website and maintain services for $250 per month. 

Contract Monthly Annual
October - March 1,731$   10,384$   
April - September 2,811$   16,866$   
Contingency 312$   3,749$   

30,999$   

7



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

Facility Maintenance - COVID 

The District has contracted with UV Disinfection Solution Specialists, LLC to disinfect all surfaces within the 
fitness center using UVC light technology services on a weekly basis at $199 per week.  Agreement can renew 
for up to two additional 6-month periods under same terms.  Termination must be in writing at least 14 days 
prior to expiration of the term that the Agreement shall not be renewed. 

Repair & Maintenance 

Regular maintenance and replacement. 

Special Events  

Represents estimated costs for the District to host special events for the community throughout the Fiscal Year. 

Holiday Decorations 

Represents estimated costs for the District to decorate the amenity center throughout the Fiscal Year. 

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 

Represents estimated costs for the Fitness Center repairs of equipment, purchase of supplies, and preventative 
maintenance contract.   

Office Supplies 

Represents miscellaneous office supplies needed throughout the Fiscal Year. 

ASCAP/BMI Licenses 

License fee required to broadcast music to the amenity center. 

Grounds Maintenance: 

Landscape Maintenance 

The District has a contract with Verdego LLC for the maintenance of the landscape. 

Landscape Contingency 

Estimated cost of landscape services in addition to the monthly contract. 

Lake Maintenance 

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors to maintain the lakes. 

Contract Monthly Annual
Verdego 15,314$  183,767$  

Contract Monthly Annual
The Lake Doctors 1,762$  21,141$  

8



         Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2023 

Fountain Maintenance 

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors to maintain the fountain quarterly. 

Grounds Maintenance 

     The day to day maintenance of district common areas.  Services to include the following: 

1. All common areas, lakes, easements and park trash clean up
2. Decorative and ground light bulb replacements
3. Pressure wash, paint and repairs to district walls
4. Pressure wash, paint & repairs to pillars and entry monuments
5. Storm sewer grate and Lake outfall structure inspections/cleaning
6. Trash can and dog waste receptacle change out including bags
7. Bogus signage removal, maintenance of community signage
8. Tree removal & storm clean up

Pump Repairs & Replacements 

Regular maintenance and replacement of various pumps throughout the district. 

Street Light Repairs 

Regular maintenance and repairs of streetlights throughout the district. 

Irrigation Repairs 

Represents miscellaneous irrigation repairs and maintenance cost for the District. 

Miscellaneous 

Other miscellaneous landscape costs not included in other budget categories. 

Capital Reserve 

Represents any Capital expenditures the District may need outside of the regular maintenance. 

Contract Quarterly Annual
The Lake Doctors 400$   1,600$   

9



Bartram Springs
Community Development District Capital Reserve Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2022 4/30/22 5 Months 9/30/22 FY 2023

Revenues

Capital Reserve Contribution $168,302 $0 $168,302 $168,302 $229,000
Unassigned Fund Balance $141,463 $112,431 $0 $112,431 $189,018

Total Revenues $309,765 $112,431 $168,302 $280,733 $418,018

Expenditures

Capital Projects $75,000 $44,579 $37,375 $81,954 $75,000
Repair and Maintenance $142,006 $9,236 $0 $9,236 $145,500
Other Services Charges $800 $256 $268 $524 $800

Total Expenditures $217,806 $54,071 $37,643 $91,715 $221,300

Assigned Fund Balance $91,959 $58,360 $130,659 $189,018 $196,718

10



Bartram Springs
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

2016 -2021

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2022 4/30/22 5 Months 9/30/22 FY 2023

Revenues

Assessments - 2021-1 $1,192,771 $1,182,582 $10,299 $1,192,880 $1,192,771
Assessments - 2021-2 $39,277 $38,934 $343 $39,277 $39,277
Interest Earned $300 $144 $371 $515 $300
Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Carryforward Surplus $110,308 $114,965 $0 $114,965 $150,376

Total Revenues $1,342,657 $1,336,625 $11,013 $1,347,638 $1,382,724

Expenditures

Series 2021
Interest 11/1 $103,826 $103,826 $0 $103,826 $134,854
Interest 5/1 $138,435 $0 $138,435 $138,435 $134,854
Principal 5/1 $955,000 $0 $955,000 $955,000 $965,000

Total Expenditures $1,197,262 $103,826 $1,093,435 $1,197,262 $1,234,708

EXCESS REVENUES / (EXPENDITURES) $145,395 $1,232,799 ($1,082,423) $150,376 $148,016

*Carry forward surplus is net of Reserve requirement 11/1/2023 Debt Service $130,632

2021-1 Debt Asmnt
Product Type Units Per Unit 7.5% 2022-2034 Total
50' 456 754$  343,596$               
60' 412 850$  350,085$               
70' 288 945$  272,163$               
80' 242 1,039$  251,336$               
Multi-Family 293 196$  57,443$  
Commercial Square Feet 21,818 0.69$  15,054$  

Gross Assessment 1,289,677$            
Less: Discounts and Collections (7.5%) 96,906 
Net Assessments 1,192,771 

2021-2 Debt Asmnt
Product Type Units Per Unit 7.5% 2022-2034 Total
50' 456 28$  12,759$  
60' 412 28$  11,528$  
70' 290 28$  8,114$  
80' 242 28$  6,771$  
Multi-Family 294 11$  3,290$  
Commercial Square Feet - -$  -$  

Gross Assessment 42,462$  
Less: Discounts and Collections (7.5%) 3,185 
Net Assessments 39,277 

11



DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/22 14,220,000.00$   134,854.00$    1,228,289.25$    
5/1/23 14,220,000.00$   965,000.00$   134,854.00$    
11/1/23 13,255,000.00$   130,632.13$    1,230,486.13$    
5/1/24 13,255,000.00$   975,000.00$   130,632.13$    
11/1/24 12,280,000.00$   125,147.75$    1,230,779.88$    
5/1/25 12,280,000.00$   985,000.00$   125,147.75$    
11/1/25 11,295,000.00$   118,991.50$    1,229,139.25$    
5/1/26 11,295,000.00$   1,000,000.00$   118,991.50$    
11/1/26 10,295,000.00$   111,491.50$    1,230,483.00$    
5/1/27 10,295,000.00$   1,015,000.00$   111,491.50$    
11/1/27 9,280,000.00$    102,610.25$    1,229,101.75$    
5/1/28 9,280,000.00$    1,035,000.00$   102,610.25$    
11/1/28 8,245,000.00$    92,907.13$   1,230,517.38$    
5/1/29 8,245,000.00$    1,055,000.00$   92,907.13$   
11/1/29 7,190,000.00$    83,016.50$   1,230,923.63$    
5/1/30 7,190,000.00$    1,075,000.00$   83,016.50$   
11/1/30 7,190,000.00$    83,016.50$   1,241,033.00$    
5/1/31 7,190,000.00$    1,100,000.00$   83,016.50$   
11/1/31 5,015,000.00$    59,907.13$   1,242,923.63$    
5/1/32 5,015,000.00$    1,125,000.00$   59,907.13$   
11/1/32 3,890,000.00$    47,250.88$   1,232,158.00$    
5/1/33 3,890,000.00$    1,150,000.00$   47,250.88$   
11/1/33 2,740,000.00$    33,594.63$   1,230,845.50$    
5/1/34 2,740,000.00$    1,175,000.00$   33,594.63$   
11/1/34 1,565,000.00$    19,641.50$   1,228,236.13$    
5/1/35 1,565,000.00$    775,000.00$   19,641.50$   
11/1/35 790,000.00$    9,954.00$    804,595.50$   
5/1/36 790,000.00$    790,000.00$   281,204.00$    

14,220,000.00$    2,577,280.75$    16,819,512.00$    

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE (Combined)

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

SERIES 2021

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

    
General Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 6/6/2022                                           Submitted by: Sue O’Lear 
            
 

GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

Supervisors, 
May (and on into June) will be focused on execution of all of the plans we laid out and trained for: I will be 
more visible on the pool deck supporting lifeguards, Stephanie will be coordinating with our Camp Director to 
oversee Summer Camp, and our Facility Attendants will work hard to maintain a high level of service to all of 
the patrons during these busy months of summer. 
 
ATLANTIC COAST HS SWIM TEAM POOL USAGE – Board Action Needed 
Atlantic Coast High School is asking to use our pool for practice for their upcoming fall season. As in past years, 
they request 5 lanes, Monday – Thursday from 2:45 – 4:30 beginning April 15th. They anticipate having about 
20 swimmers. Once they begin having meets in September, practices would only be twice a week. They will be 
responsible for assisting Winslow with the removal and storage of the dive blocks at the end of the season. In 
previous years, they have paid $50/week. 
 
NO DIAPER POLICY LAP POOL –  Board Action Needed  
Currently the rule reads Infants and Children under the age of 3 are not permitted in the Lap Pool. Our 
recommendation is to amend to this: Infants and Children under the age of 3, or any child not reliably toilet 
trained and using a swim diaper, is not allowed in the Lap Pool.  
     
RENTAL PROCEDURE ISSUE – Board Action Needed 
On Friday, May 20, residents John and Melanie Gray rented the Social Hall for a graduation party. Their rental 
agreement indicated that they would not be serving alcohol. Our Facility Attendant noticed beer and wine on 
the counter, and at cleanup saw items in the trash. I spoke with Mrs. Gray on May 24th, and she confirmed they 
had alcohol at their party. A detailed summary of the conversation is attached to the incident report.  
 
We have a second incident report on file for the same resident for a situation that happened a week later, on 
Saturday, May 28th, 2022. The Grays were attempting to host a birthday party on the pool deck over Memorial 
Day weekend. There was no Gazebo rental in place due to the holiday and we were unable to accommodate 
the number of non-residents in attendance at the party in accordance with the guest policy. I suggested they 
relocate their party to the gazebo at the Athletic Fields because there were no games down there due to the 
holiday weekend. Mrs. Gray was extremely unhappy and her son Zach used profanity as they exited; Mr. Gray 
came into my office later to apologize for that behavior. 
           



 
UPCOMING EVENTS – No Board Action Needed 
 

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Resident Suspension Discussion 

 

 



 
 

Summary: 
 

John and Melanie Gray rented the social hall for a party on Friday, May 20th, 2022. Their agreement stated there would 

be no alcohol served at the party, and the Acknowledgement of the No Alcohol/No Smoking policy was signed by Mrs. 

Gray. 

On May 18th, Facility Attendant Jayne Zarotti communicated with the Gray’s about the broken air conditioner in the 

Social Hall. She offered the Flex Room in place of the social hall, which they declined. They were told that even with fans 

and temporary AC units, the temperature of the room would not be guaranteed, and that if the temporary units were 

running, the doors needed to remail closed. They agreed to the terms and proceeded to have the party. 

 



On Monday, May 23, I was made aware that the party monitor (Chad Bentley) observed alcohol at their party; he saw 

several bottles of wine and several kinds of beer cans sitting on the bar along with their soft drinks and observed the 

cardboard packaging from the beer containers in the garbage. I confirmed this information by checking the security 

camera footage (screenshots attached). 

I spoke first with Mrs. Gray, who stated that they did not have alcohol. When I said that it appeared there was beer and 

wine on the counter, she stated that they didn’t SERVE it, that nobody ended up drinking any. We discussed the alcohol 

policy, and the fact that she signed the Acknowledgement of No Alcohol form. She then complained about the heat of 

the room, and the fact that we didn’t monitor closely enough that there were people on the patio at times. I apologized 

for that and asked her if she mentioned anything to her party monitor on duty, to which she replied “what’s a kid gonna 

do about it?”. While at first in the conversation she was quite unhappy and utilized profanity, as the conversation went 

on I felt like she understood my point and I hers, and I felt like we ended on a good note. 

Her husband, Mr. Gray, also called me and said he was unaware of any alcohol policy. He said they have rented multiple 

times and were never aware. I reminded him that I assisted him with the wedding and reception they hosted here a few 

months ago, and they had the required insurance to serve alcohol. He apologized and said he would deal with whatever 

the board decided to do. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Bartram Springs   
Field Operations Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 06/13/22     Submitted by Winslow Wheeler 
 

Capital Reserve Update- Board action necessary 

 Please see attached financial spread sheets for the 2022 Capital project priority and proposals for facility painting 
and dock replacement. 

Security Camera Repairs- Board action necessary 

During the weekend of 5/19 and the vendor determined five of our security cameras were struck by lightning. That 
is, the electrical system was damaged by the lightning storm. There five cameras that were effects are: 1- club suite, 
1 dock gazebo, 1- recreation pool gazebo and 2- on the splash pad. The cost for repairs would be $2,540.66.  

Further, and dating back to March 2022, the coax cable lines for both (only) cameras that look at the recreation pool, 
those lines are deteriorating which cause a lesser view of the recreation pool. At this point the video picture provides 
an adequate viewing but is not the quality that one would prefer. Therefore, the cost to replace the coax cable lines 
are $ 5,375.00.  

Mosquito treatment requests from resident- No Board Action Necessary 

Please see the following service request number for treating the community for mosquitos. 220420-
000523 

Contract renewals-information no action necessary 

Verdego- Please see attached and the current contract that is valid through 10/1/2022. The current increase is for the 
contract does include the treatment for the soccer field. Currently the monthly cost is $14,867.91, the increase at 
approximately 3.5%-3.0% ($459.41) is a monthly cost of $15,313.95. Annual total increase is 
$5352.45/$183,767.38. 

Lake doctors- Please see attached and the current contract that is valid through 9/30/22. Lake doctors anticipates a 
4% increase which is currently$68.00 per month or from annually $1694.00 to $ 1762.00 

Poolsure-Information requested but not received as of 4/4/22. 

Additional Information received as the following: The district is on a seasonal billing pattern. For 2022, the rate 
from April to September is $2811.07, which includes the billing of services at $2700.93 plus gas at $110.14 for a 
total monthly of $2811.07. The rate from October through March is $1620.56 plus gas charge of $110.14, for a 
monthly total of $2700.93. The annual renewal notice will arrive in December of 2022 for the following year. This 
writer has contacted our account manager who informs no specific percentage increase to the fees for 2023 cannot 
be guaranteed due to the market or anticipated now. An update agreement for 2022 has been requested. 

Rubicon- Trash service- Expires 8/22- auto renewal unless otherwise stated. Please see correspondence received 
from Rubicon. “I see that your initial service agreement was signed 08/06/2019 and our service agreements are 36 
months terms making your initial term over on 08/06/2022. The agreements are evergreen and automatically roll 
into another agreement after the initial term so that your container is not removed without your knowledge. That 
being said, if at that time you would like to discuss the rate, our contracts team can discuss with your various options 
at that time. I hope this information was sufficient, if you do have any additional questions, please let us know.” 



 

Completed Projects 

     

     
 

Completed Projects 
1. Repaired pool tiles. 
2. Replaced burners on grills in gazebo. 
3. Bleached all white pool fencing. 
4. Remover all wasps’ nests on pool deck and surrounding. 
5. Sod all caps at Racetrack road- only one annual bed 
6. Ongoing pool tile cleaning. 
7. Repaired GFI at dog park aerator. 
8. Exchanged military flags at dog park. 
9. Repaired handrail on lap pool. 
10. Community potholes, working with COJ for repairs. 
11. Ongoing raking of volleyball court and dog park. 
12. Repaired fence between tennis court and pool pit area. 
13. GVB drains installed prior to deadline of 4/1/22. 
14. Replaced gym sink. 
15. Replacing entry gate to slide tower. 
16. Repaired fences at dog park. 
17. Pressure washed all curbs and sidewalks at the amenity center. 
18. Repaired tennis gate. 
19. Pressure washed baby pool awnings. 
20. Black obsolete lights removed from pond area. 
21. Installed benches at dog park. 
22. Cleaned all deck furniture and pergolas. 
23. Repaired and ordered new Pickle ball nets. 
24. Repaired Gym door locks. 



Completed Projects 
 

25. Ongoing cleaning and testing of all gutter drains for Iron. 
26. New Mulch has been installed in community and both parks. 
27. Placed fill dirt in soccer field. 
28. Amenity ceiling lights changed in bathrooms. 
29. Tested all sump pumps for operations. 
30. Installed dirt and sod around all new park benches. 
31. Repair ceiling fans in social hall. 
32. Cleaned wall at CLD and BSP. 
33. Cleaned all cobwebs from amenity ceilings.  
34. Repaired lights as needed and reported to JEA, where necessary. 
35. Monthly follow up on community street lighting. 
36. Daily maintenance completed of the pools and Amenity center area.  

Expected Projects 
1. New pickle balls nets ordered. 
2. Replace red sconce lights on pool deck. 
3. Replace all pool coffin hinges. 
4. Clear and clean up tree/ fence line between the field and school. 
5. Racetrack road median project. 
6. Conservation easements clean up at dog stations. 
7. Conservation easements clean up at 9B. 
8. Repair grout in ladies shower area. 
9. Pricing new wind covers for the tennis courts. 
10. Obtaining pricing for renovation of the showers in the flex room 
11. Replacing lock on slide tower door. 
12. Recondition amenity park play features. 
13. Recondition amenity sauna benches. 
14. Replace sauna timers. 
15. Replacing slide tower lights and or placing new ground lights to illuminate the tower.  
16. Install new fountain at rear pond. 
17. Facility Panting-CIP 
18. Powder coat amenity and veterans park playground sets-CIP 
19. New Tennis court wind screens-CIP 
20. Replace flex room showers-CIP 
21. New Tennis court wind screens 

 

 

 

 

LAKE DOCTORS UPDATE- please see attached  
 

• Routine monthly treatments continue, with temperatures expected to increase algae and vegetation growth 
should begin to increase. We will adhere to our regimented treatment schedule and Lake Doctors has been 
available to respond quickly to any problems.  

• Actions include methodical and appropriate treatments to control aquatic weeds and algae. There have been 
few challenges this spring/summer. The Techs report that they are not having problems regarding access or 
issues requiring CDD assistance. 



LANDSCAPE UPDATE- Please see attached 
 

• Numerous projects are in process of being completed, to include clean up along the fence at the soccer 
fields, restoring the medians at the main entry to include installing mulch, front entry repair for the plants 
under the monument, replaced potted plants at the amenity center, annuals installed, and 
aeration/fertilization completed. Also being completed is the trimming and liming of the conservation areas 
throughout the community. Specifically in the Ginny springs area and at all the dog stations. 

• Irrigation systems testing and replacements are being completed as needed. We have had ongoing issues 
with the irrigation system. Recently the concrete company installing the sidewalks have broken two main 
lines in two different areas. Otherwise, one area is being repaired due to old materials.  Those issues are 
being repaired and replaced as needed. Soccer field irrigation is set to avoid watering the fields before 
pending games on the weekends. 

• Overall, our transition with the new project manager has started off very well and we continue to anticipate 
weekly production with crews on site each week on Mondays and Tuesday. Further attention to detail is 
expected for the property in general. In general, we have discussed the lead times on getting jobs 
completed. Dave recognizes that once a job is established the work has to be completed quicker than it has 
been recently.  
 

Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



 
                   LANDSCAPE STATUS REPORT 
 

REPORT SUMMARY 
      REPORT DATE           PROPERTY NAME           PREPARED BY                       MONTH OF SERVICE                                                                                                                                   

          6/6/22                        Bartram Springs               David Landschoot                                         June   

SERVICE SUMMARY 

COMPLETED IN APRIL      

• Full-Service maintenance (Mowing/Edging/String Trimming/Blowing) 
• Detail Work (Weeding/Spraying/Pruning)  
• Weeds pulled in Annual beds and flowers installed  
• Sprayed for crack weeds at amenity center with a pre-emergent 
• Front entry flower beds that were removed are Sodded  
• Replacement plants installed for front entry 
• Playground Sod installed and irrigation adjusted for coverage 

ANTICPATED FOR NEXT MONTH 

• Continued Detail Work (Spraying of landscape bed weeds/Trimming/Weeding of beds) 
• Full-Service maintenance (Mowing/Edging/String Trimming/Blowing) 
• Detail Work (Weeding/Spraying/Pruning)  
•  Lifting of tree canopies in pedestrian walkways and near amenity 
• Completion of mulch on Racetrack Road 
• Completion of back filling holes where Main lines were repaired 

Comments 

TURF We are working to target zones with hot spots increasing run times and checking for proper 
coverage in areas where turf is struggling. 

PLANT BEDS Sprayed for weeds in landscape bed and grass beds to control Torpedo grass and other 
Broadleaf weeds. (Selective Herbicides applied) 

TREES & SHRUBS Continued work on lifting of canopies in pedestrian walkways and near structures 
for clearance. Trimming of shrubs and hedgerows. Spraying hedges with growth regulator to prolong 
time in between trimming 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Meeting Date
June 13, 2022

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of
April 30, 2022



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

IV.

Financial Statements -  April 30, 2022

Check Register Summary 4/1/2022 - 4/30/2022

Assessment Receipts Schedule

Long-term Debt Report



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2022

Non-Major
Major Funds Funds Total

  Debt Capital Capital Governmental
 General Service Projects Reserve Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH ---

Hancock Bank $280,307 --- --- $280,307
Petty Cash $200 --- --- --- $200

Capital Reserve --- --- --- $58,360 $58,360

INVESTMENTS
State Board $7,733 --- --- --- $7,733
Custody - Excess Funds $661,062 --- --- --- $661,062
Series - 2016-1/2021
Reserve --- --- --- --- $0
Revenue --- $1,239,657 --- --- $1,239,657
Interest --- $8 --- --- $8
COI --- --- --- --- $0

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE --- --- --- --- $0
DUE FROM OTHER --- --- --- $0
DUE FROM CAPITAL --- --- --- --- $0
ELECTRIC DEPOSITS $720 --- --- --- $720

TOTAL ASSETS $950,022 $1,239,665 $0 $58,360 $2,248,047

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $20,954 --- --- --- $20,954

DUE TO OTHER --- --- --- --- $0

DUE TO GENERAL FUND --- --- --- --- $0

FUND BALANCES:
      NONSPENDABLE $720 --- --- $720

      UNASSIGNED $928,348 --- --- --- $928,348

      RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,239,665 --- --- $1,239,665

     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $58,360 $58,360

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $950,022 $1,239,665 $0 $58,360 $2,248,047

1



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

ADOPTED Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION BUDGET Thru 04/30/22 Thru 04/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $1,352,945 $1,341,208 $1,341,208 $0
Facility Income $8,000 $4,667 $6,073 $1,406
Program Sharing - ASG $7,000 $7,000 $11,835 $4,835
Comcast Revenue Share $20,000 $10,000 $10,789 $789
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $200 $117 $1,810 $1,693

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,388,145 $1,362,991 $1,371,715 $8,724

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $7,000 $6,800 $200
Fica Expense $918 $536 $520 $15
Engineering Fees $6,000 $3,500 $1,960 $1,540
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Attorney Fees $38,000 $22,167 $8,871 $13,296
Trustee Fees $12,300 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $3,250 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $53,645 $31,293 $31,293 ($0)
Computer Time $1,250 $729 $729 $0
Website Maintenance $2,340 $1,365 $1,365 $0
Telephone $648 $378 $458 ($80)
Postage $1,000 $583 $530 $53
Insurance $55,332 $55,332 $52,067 $3,265
Printing & Binding $1,500 $875 $615 $260
Record Storage $350 $204 $0 $204
Legal Advertising $2,900 $1,692 $918 $774
Other Current Charges $1,000 $583 $381 $203
Office Supplies $350 $204 $43 $161
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 
   TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $198,558 $132,216 $112,325 $19,891

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities:
Electric $65,000 $37,917 $35,633 $2,284
Water/Irrigation $26,000 $15,167 $10,421 $4,746
Cable $9,580 $5,588 $6,734 ($1,146)
Gas $1,500 $875 $828 $47
Trash Removal $9,408 $5,488 $4,556 $932
Security:
Security Monitoring $1,000 $583 $400 $183
Access Cards $2,200 $603 $603 $0
Management Contracts:
Facility Management $173,493 $101,204 $101,204 ($0)
Pool Attendants $77,174 $13,148 $13,148 $0

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

2



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

ADOPTED Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION BUDGET Thru 04/30/22 Thru 04/30/22 Variance

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

Field Management/Administration $66,934 $39,045 $39,045 $0
Pool Maintenance $41,878 $24,429 $24,429 $0
Janitorial $38,940 $22,715 $22,715 $0
Gym Monitor $29,496 $17,206 $17,206 $0
Facility Maintenance $49,844 $29,076 $32,108 ($3,032)
Pool Chemicals $25,000 $14,583 $12,901 $1,683
Mobile Application $3,000 $1,750 $1,750 $0
Facility Maintenance - COVID $5,000 $2,917 $3,582 ($665)
Repairs and Maintenance $64,660 $37,718 $31,502 $6,216
Special Events $17,050 $14,733 $14,733 $0
Holiday Decorations $7,500 $6,231 $6,231 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $9,500 $5,542 $2,836 $2,706
Office Supplies $4,500 $2,625 $2,701 ($76)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $3,000 $1,750 $0 $1,750

         TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $731,657 $400,892 $385,265 $15,628

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Landscape Maintenance $182,000 $106,167 $104,075 $2,091
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $23,333 $24,888 ($1,555)
Lake Maintenance $20,328 $11,858 $11,858 $0
Fountain Maintenance $1,600 $933 $570 $363
Grounds Maintenance $20,000 $11,667 $1,480 $10,187
Pump Repairs $7,500 $4,375 $1,751 $2,624
Streetlight Repairs $5,700 $3,325 $1,350 $1,975
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $5,833 $10,223 ($4,389)
Miscellaneous $2,500 $1,458 $670 $788
Capital Reserves Contributions $168,302 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $457,930 $168,950 $156,865 $12,085

         TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $1,388,145 $702,058 $654,454 $47,603

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $717,260

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $211,808

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $929,069

3



Bartram Springs

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
 
Maintenance Assessments $0 $106,605 $1,182,917 $23,401 $5,555 $9,361 $13,368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,341,208
Facility Income ($325) $1,833 $681 $0 $0 $3,884 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,073
Program Sharing - ASG $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,835 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,835
Comcast Revenue Share $0 $0 $5,347 $0 $0 $5,442 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,789
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $1 $286 $1 $4 $5 $1,506 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,810
Total Revenues ($324) $108,724 $1,188,947 $23,406 $5,561 $32,028 $13,374 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,371,715

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,800
FICA Expense $77 $77 $77 $77 $61 $77 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $520
Engineering $0 $582 $291 $291 $408 $97 $291 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,960
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Attorney $960 $3,000 $1,099 $1,914 $876 $1,024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,871
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $4,470 $4,470 $4,470 $4,470 $4,470 $4,470 $4,470 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,293
Computer Time $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $729
Website $290 $290 $5 $195 $195 $195 $195 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,365
Telephone $14 $22 $82 $84 $105 $64 $86 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $458
Postage $97 $81 $59 $77 $75 $100 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $530
Insurance $52,067 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,067
Printing & Binding $118 $147 $56 $58 $77 $92 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $615
Records Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $80 $0 $159 $247 $80 $163 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $918
Other Current Charges $52 $4 $41 $45 $62 $94 $82 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $381
Office Supplies $6 $1 $11 $6 $7 $6 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $64,508 $9,779 $7,454 $8,569 $7,319 $8,086 $6,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $112,325

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2022

4



Bartram Springs

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2022

Amenity Center
Utilities
Electric $5,176 $4,479 $4,202 $5,044 $6,183 $5,523 $5,027 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,633
Water/irrigation $1,791 $1,267 $1,311 $1,124 $2,622 $1,187 $1,119 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,421
Cable $801 $800 $1,151 $1,045 $1,055 $823 $1,060 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,734
Gas $186 $74 $151 $103 $74 $126 $114 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $828
Trash Removal $0 $484 $814 $814 $814 $814 $814 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,556
Security
Security Monitoring $0 $280 $0 $0 $0 $120 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400
Access Cards $603 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $603
Management Contracts
Facility Management $14,458 $14,458 $14,458 $14,458 $14,458 $14,458 $14,458 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,204
Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,148
Night Swim $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Mgnt/Admin $5,578 $5,578 $5,578 $5,578 $5,578 $5,578 $5,578 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,045
Pool Maintenance $3,490 $3,490 $3,490 $3,490 $3,490 $3,490 $3,490 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,429
Pool Chemicals $1,583 $1,583 $1,731 $1,731 $1,731 $1,731 $2,811 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,901
Janitorial $3,245 $3,245 $3,245 $3,245 $3,245 $3,245 $3,245 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,715
Gym Monitor $2,458 $2,458 $2,458 $2,458 $2,458 $2,458 $2,458 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,206
Facility Maintenance $4,154 $4,154 $4,154 $4,154 $4,154 $7,186 $4,154 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,108
Mobile Application $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750
Facility Maintenance - COVID $796 $398 $796 $597 $398 $597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,582
Repairs and Maintenance $7,237 $5,552 $5,224 $2,422 $4,171 $4,178 $2,718 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,502
Special Events $2,976 $1,471 $1,649 $324 $311 $489 $7,514 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,733
Holiday Decorations $0 $5,283 $947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,231
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $145 $0 $432 $0 $1,240 $103 $916 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,836
Office Supplies $813 $450 $155 $0 $276 $458 $549 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,701
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Amenity Center $55,739 $55,754 $52,195 $46,836 $52,507 $52,813 $69,422 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $385,265

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $14,868 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104,075
Landscape Contingency $0 $163 $14,103 $0 $1,242 $4,050 $5,330 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,888
Lake Maintenance $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $1,694 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,858
Fountain Maintenance $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $570
Grounds Maintenance $637 $553 $0 $0 $290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,480
Pump Repairs $56 $925 $0 $0 $525 $0 $245 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,751
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,041 $309 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,350
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670
Irrigation Repairs $2,764 $1,077 $4,049 $1,393 $0 $939 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,223
Capital Reserves Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Grounds Maintenance $20,019 $19,280 $34,999 $17,955 $19,289 $22,877 $22,446 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,865

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures $140,267 $84,813 $94,648 $73,360 $79,115 $83,775 $98,477 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $654,454

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($140,590) $23,911 $1,094,298 ($49,954) ($73,554) ($51,748) ($85,102) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $717,260

5



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2016-1 and 2016-2/ 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 04/30/22 Thru 04/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:
 
Assessments 2021-1 $1,192,771 $1,182,582 1,182,581.76      $0
Assessments 2021-2 $39,277 $38,934 38,934.14           $0
Interest Earned $300 $175 $144 ($31)
Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,232,348 $1,221,691 $1,221,660 ($31)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021

Interest - 11/1 $103,826 $103,826 $103,826 $0
Interest - 5/1 $138,435 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $955,000 $0 $0 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

 
         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,197,262 $103,826 $103,826 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In - COI $0 $0 $6,866 $6,866

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $6,866 $6,866

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $35,087 $1,124,700

Fund Balance - Beginning $110,308 $114,965

Fund Balance - Ending $145,395 $1,239,665

6



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 04/30/22 Thru 04/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Capital Reserve Contribution $168,302 $0 $0 $0
    

          TOTAL  REVENUES $168,302 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects $75,000 $43,750 $44,579 ($829)
Repairs and Maintenance $142,006 $82,837 $9,236 $73,601
Other Service Charges $800 $467 $256 $211

 
         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $217,806 $127,054 $54,071 $72,982

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($49,504) ($54,071)

Fund Balance - Beginning $141,463 $112,431

Fund Balance - Ending $91,959 $58,360

7



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District
Capital Project Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
DESCRIPTION Budget Thru 04/30/22 Thru 04/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

          TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($6,866) ($6,866)
Bonds Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 ($6,866) ($6,866)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($6,865)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $6,865

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $0

8



Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: .750%-2.520%
Maturity Date: 5/1/36
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $616,079
Reserve Balance: $616,079 *

Bonds outstanding - 6/1/2021 $15,175,000

* Reserve Fund Requirement funded by Surety Bond

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

DIRECT BILLS

DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 21,818 13,854.43          -                     9,173.48            23,027.91          

DIRECT BILLS RECEIVED
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 13,854.43          -                     9,173.48            23,027.91          

DIRECT BILLS - BALANCE DUE -                      -                     -                      -                      
Direct bills on payment plan with 50% due 11/1/21, 25% due 2/1/22, and 25% due 5/1/22

TAX ROLL

TOTAL TAX ROLL UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

ASSESSED
2016-2 DEBT 

ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,694 1,179,025.84    39,277.22         1,343,771.66    2,562,074.72    

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
2016-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2016-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/10/2021 5,863.72            195.34              6,683.05            12,742.11          
2 11/19/2021 87,671.72          2,920.63           99,922.14          190,514.49        
3 12/6/2021 116,893.71        3,894.11           133,227.32        254,015.14        
4 12/8/2021 174,358.63        5,808.46           198,721.85        378,888.94        
5 12/9/2021 712,357.21        23,730.96         811,895.20        1,547,983.37    
6 12/22/2021 26,233.83          873.94              29,899.50          57,007.27          
7 1/11/2022 15,355.24          511.53              17,500.83          33,367.60          
8 1/21/2022 5,176.85            172.46              5,900.22            11,249.53          
9 2/7/2022 4,874.26            162.38              5,555.33            10,591.97          

10 3/7/2022 6,822.66            227.29              7,775.99            14,825.94          
11 3/23/2022 1,390.38            46.32                 1,584.65            3,021.35            
12 4/7/2022 8,707.31            290.07              9,923.99            18,921.37          
13 4/21/2022 3,021.79            100.67              3,444.02            6,566.48            
14 5/5/2022 3,748.11            124.86              4,271.83            8,144.80            

-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      
-                      -                     -                      

TOTAL COUNTY DISTRIB. 1,172,475.42    39,059.02         1,336,305.92    2,547,840.36    

TOTAL TAX ROLL DUE (DISCOUNTS NOT TAKEN) 6,550.42            218.20              7,465.74            14,234.36          

TOTAL DISTRICT UNITS
2016-1 DEBT 

SERVICE
2016-2 DEBT 

SERVICE O&M TOTAL
TOTAL ASSESSED            23,512 1,192,880.27    39,277.22         1,352,945.14    2,585,102.63    

TOTAL RECEIVED 1,186,329.85    39,059.02         1,345,479.40    2,570,868.27    

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.44% 99.44% 99.44% 99.44%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 99.45% 99.44% 99.45% 99.45%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District
Check Register Summary 4/1/2022 - 4/30/2022

Check Date Check No. Amount

General Fund - Hancock

4/7/22 2165-2173 $57,020.85
4/14/22 2174-2183 $11,188.40
4/21/22 2184-2185 $4,910.20
4/28/22 2186-2189 $1,048.55

 $74,168.00

General Fund - Capital Reserve

4/7/22 272 $4,555.54
4/14/22 273 $1,380.00
4/21/22 274 $390.00

 $6,325.54

Utilities and Autopayments

4/12/22 JEA $6,145.76
4/4/22 Comcast $1,059.50
4/21/22 Rubicon $814.44
4/25/22 Hancock Whitney Purchase Cards $3,149.56

$11,169.26

Total  $91,662.80

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/02/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/22 00416 4/04/22 270038   202204 330-57200-46000                                     *              272.00
CLR CLUBHOUSE URINAL DRAI

BF PLUMBING SERVICES LLC                                          272.00 002165
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00071 4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,470.42

APR MANAGEMENT FEES
4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-35200                                     *              100.00

APR WEBSITE ADMIN
4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-35100                                     *              104.17

APR INFORMATION TECH
4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.02

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-42000                                     *               42.17

POSTAGE
4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-42500                                     *               66.60

COPIES
4/01/22 549      202204 310-51300-41000                                     *               86.37

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,875.75 002166

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00145 3/29/22 22209    202203 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2016 FYE 1/31/22
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                               600.00 002167

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00135 3/31/22 22-02092 202203 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NOTICE OF MEETING 3/31/22
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      79.63 002168

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00471 3/30/22 3022822  202202 310-51300-31500                                     *              875.50

FEB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    875.50 002169

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00040 4/01/22 644427   202204 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,694.00

APR LAKE MANAGEMENT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,694.00 002170

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00461 3/28/22 224807   202203 330-57200-46000                                     *              124.00

45W LED REPAIRSTREETLIGHT
LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC                                         124.00 002171

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00351 4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-33000                                     *           14,457.76

APR CLUB MANAGER & ATTNDT
4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-46400                                     *            3,489.80

APR POOL MAINT SERVICES
4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-34100                                     *            4,153.70

APR GEN FAC MAINT SRVCS

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/02/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-43500                                     *            3,245.00
APR JANITORIAL SERVICES

4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,457.98
APR GYM MONITORING SRVS

4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,577.82
APR FIELD OPERATIONS SRVS

4/01/22 397294   202204 320-57200-34530                                     *              250.00
APR MOBILE APP/WEBSITE

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  33,632.06 002172
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00388 4/01/22 7819     202204 330-57200-46200                                     *           14,867.91

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO,LLC                                                    14,867.91 002173

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00476 3/21/22 82       202204 320-57200-49300                                     *            1,020.00

EVENT 5/7/22
ALEXIS ONILEE HEMBREE                                           1,020.00 002174

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00140 4/07/22 42116    202204 330-57200-46100                                     *              245.00

RPR FOUNTAIN PUMP HOUSING
EAST COAST WELLS & PUMP SERVICE INC                               245.00 002175

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00135 4/07/22 22-02235 202204 310-51300-48000                                     *              106.63

RFP-ANNUAL AUDIT 4/7/22
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                     106.63 002176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00461 4/01/22 225028   202203 330-57200-46000                                     *              706.56

DL-MR16-LED 4W MC LIGHTS
LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC                                         706.56 002177

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00477 4/13/22 04132022 202204 300-36900-20000                                     *              300.00

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
NERMINA SELMAN                                                    300.00 002178

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00201 4/01/22 13129560 202204 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,811.07

APR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,811.07 002179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00351 4/04/22 397689   202204 320-57200-33100                                     *            5,999.14

MAR LIFEGUARD HOURS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   5,999.14 002180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00311 2/02/22 10103    202204 320-57200-49300                                     *              400.00

DISC JOCKEY SERVICE
CHECK 1 2 ENTERPRISE                                              400.00 002181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/02/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/14/22 00340 10/21/21 1240019  202204 320-57200-49300                                     *              350.00
MOVIE SCREEN/PROJECTOR

PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT SRVCS.                                  350.00 002182
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00340 2/02/22 1250016  202204 320-57200-49300                                     *            3,444.00

BOUNCE HOUSE/SPIDER MNTN
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT SRVCS.                                3,444.00 002183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/21/22 00274 4/15/22 24054    202204 330-57200-46000                                     *              135.00

QTRLY PERIMETER PROTECT
4/15/22 24058    202204 330-57200-46000                                     *              135.00

APR SNAKE SERVICE
QUICK CATCH                                                       270.00 002184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/21/22 00208 4/12/22 17896A   202204 320-57200-43600                                     *              446.20

CHECK HANDBAR"RADIO"CNTRL
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          446.20 002185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/22 00373 4/11/22 635256ES 202203 320-57200-43300                                     *                8.26

3/9/22-4/7/22 FERC
4/11/22 635257ES 202203 320-57200-43300                                     *               16.10

3/9-4/7 FERC
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                24.36 002186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/22 00189 4/20/22 15479    202204 330-57200-46250                                     *              500.00

RMV WAX MYRTLE TREES
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC.                                        500.00 002187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/22 00023 4/08/22 04082022 202204 320-57200-43300                                     *               40.16

APR FIREPIT GAS
4/08/22 04082022 202204 320-57200-43300                                     *               34.03

APR GAS
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   74.19 002188

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/22 00429 4/22/22 C30431   202204 330-57200-46000                                     *              450.00

RPLCD FILTER & INSPECTION
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           450.00 002189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 74,168.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               74,168.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO





















































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/02/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/22 00001 4/01/22 04012022 202204 600-20700-10000                                     *            2,475.54
VERDEGO INSTL DOG PARK IR

4/01/22 04012022 202204 600-20700-10000                                     *            2,080.00
VERDEGO PLGRND NEW IRRIGA

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD                                             4,555.54 000272
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00351 3/15/22 396961   202203 600-53800-60000                                     *            1,380.00

ASMBL&INSTL(8)DOGPK STATN
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   1,380.00 000273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/21/22 00351 3/28/22 397272   202203 600-53800-60000                                     *              390.00

DOG PRK STN CONCRETE PADS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     390.00 000274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  6,325.54

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                6,325.54

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO












	Agenda
	III.  Approval of Minutes of the May 9, 2022 Meeting 
	IV.  Acceptance of Minutes of the May 9, 2022 Audit Committee Meeting 
	V. Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank to Conduct Fiscal Year 2022 Audit
	VII.     Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Approved Budget 
	X. C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters 
	D. 1. Report 
	E. 1.Report 
	2.   Lake Doctors Service Report 
	3.  VerdeGo Landscape Status Report 
	4. Proposals for Facility Painting 
	5. Proposals for Dock Replacement 
	6. Amenity Camera Repair 
	XII. A.  Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2022
	B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C. Approval of Check Register 



